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CIVIL SERVICE COMMISSION

Ottawa, April 24th, 1941,

Dear 84ir:

I have the honour to acknowledge the
regeipt of an Order of the House of Commons ,on
motion of Mr, Ross (Souris), your Reference Ko.
184, under date of the 4th instant, ae follows:~

"l, What wae the total number of
employees of the Government of Canada,
ineluding employees of Commissions
appointed by federal authority, on the
following dates, vizie July 1, 1930¢
Beptember 1, 1935; September 1, 1939;
January 1, 1941%

2, What was the average salery
remuneration of suchemployees on each
of the above dates?"

and in reply I am directed to say that this informae
tion 18 available in the Civil Service Commission
for only the Commission's employees, and I judge
that this would not meet the requirements of the
Order, Whatever information is not avajilable from
the Dominion Bureau of Btatistics I believe could be
segured fro: the Central Pay Office,

- Yours very truly,
(Signed) G. Saunders
Seeretary,
E. H. Coleman, Esg,, K. Cep LL.'D-.

Under-Secretary of State,
Ottawa,
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